
Consultee comments 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
A consultee has commented on a Licensing Application. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 22/09/2022 11:16 AM from Mr Charles Hook (Not 
Available) on behalf of SDC Environmental Protection. 
Application Summary 
Reference:22/03351/LAPMV 
Address:57-59 High Street Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1JF Proposal:Premises Licence - Minor Variation 
Case Officer:Jessica Foley 

Comments Details 
Comments:I refer to the above application for a minor variation to vary this premises licence. 

Amongst other things, the applicant proposes "to add following conditions recommended by the 
Environmental Health Authority". 

However, the application appears to a typographical error and incorrectly transcribes the time that 
the EH Team recommended the connecting door between the restaurant and glazed seating area 
should be closed and locked: I suggested 22:00hours (but raised this as a point the Licensing 
Committee may wish to 
determine) but the application states 23:00 hours. 

Provided this is a typo and the applicant is prepared to amend this matter, the EH Team has no 
objections to this minor variation. If this is not the case and the applicant has sought to amend the 
times we recommended, then we would object. 

CH 

Kind regards 
From: Jessica Foley  
Sent: 22 September 2022 13:03 
To: Mahir Kilic 
Subject: FW: Consultee Comments for Licensing Application 22/03351/LAPMV 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon Mrs Aysen Ipek Kilic, 

I have received the below comments from Environmental Health. 

Please could you confirm if the condition should be amended? 

Many thanks, 

Jessica 

Appendix AB



 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mahir Kilic   
Sent: 22 September 2022 14:42 
To: Jessica Foley  
Subject: re: FW: Consultee Comments for Licensing Application 22/03351/LAPMV 
 
 
Dear Jessica, 
 
We will reduce the hours to 22:00 to ensure EH supports to Minor Variation. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Mahir Kilic 
020 7241 3636 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jessica Foley   
Sent: 23 September 2022 09:58 
To: Charles Hook  
Subject: FW: FW: Consultee Comments for Licensing Application 22/03351/LAPMV 
 
Hi Charlie, 
 
Please see email below for Ephesus minor variation. Can you confirm that you do not have any 
objections now? 
 
Many thanks, 
Jess 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Charles Hook   
Sent: 23 September 2022 10:40 
To: Jessica Foley  
Subject: RE: FW: Consultee Comments for Licensing Application 22/03351/LAPMV 
 

Yes, I can now confirm no objections.   
 
Many thanks 
 
Charlie 
 




